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Ezherine Ch:mg (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chang (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.coms
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:15 PM

To: "Burvey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd))'

Cc; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Sulsject: RE: SFX4984L / TP : SICS0665/LKK / DOA : 07.04. 2017
Dear Pei Li,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to infarm the workshop to
present the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to tempaorarily
tlose this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
il et i .‘fp:pf;_] New Year 208"

Bést Regards:

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEX Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Fhone: b741-8434 | email: assigmnents@lkkawto cong | fox: 6256-4515
Blk5y, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 April, 2017 8:59 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGQ Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Ce: sur@Ikkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com _

Subject: RE: SFX4984L / TP : SICI066S/LKK / DOA : 07.04. 2017

Dedr Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currantly not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Beit Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 67418434 | omall: assignments@kknuto.com | fax: 6236-4315
Blk 51, Ppva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{go8oa1)

Frorn: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailta:S urvey. Repart@ergo.com.sgl
Sent: Thursday, 13 April, 2017 8:31 AM



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Ple Lid.)
<Survey Report@ergo com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 13 April, 2017 8:31 AM
To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’
Subject: Ol SFEXA9B4L / TP | SJCO066S/LKK | DOA . (7.04. 2017
Attachments: SJCO0BES - SAS pdf, SICA06ES - ESTIMATE pdf; SJCO08ES - PRS
FORM pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre
Repair Survey, both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the “Single Joint Expert™.

plesse conduct this survey request from WAH MOTOR WORKS TD.
ADDRESS - BLK3011 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E

#01-2008/10/12 BEDOK NORTH AVE 4
SINGAPORE 489977

PERSON TO CONTACT . ADELINE TAN @ 6441 5655
ERGO OFFICER-IN- : STEVE LIM
CHARGE

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-
file their SAS for this accident. Advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and inform
the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Farm from workshop and return 10 us together on your
update of the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates and TP's SAS (note: reports not ta be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

lie Wy E7Q0.Cam



Oitle: 12.04.2017 Sent via Fax
Our Raference:  SEX 438AL/SE/pl "
Yo Retoremce: | SC90655

Emall

mator@hockuesh com. s

To: HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTELTD
Pre-Hepair surve) pwied|
viehicle For inspection: SJC 90665
Irsured's Vehicle! SFX 4984L
Dt OF Accident: 07.04.2017

we scknowletge receipt of your request for PRS on:

12.04.2017

in compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment ho.1 of 2016", do select nn assessor from

the list below and indicate your salection in the box marked *, s Lk
AL A utamohile Inspection Servlces e L LB 5.5 Auto Contultants Pre Lid
FTA FarmTeam Cansultancy Pie Lad LKK. KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
1 1P Kights Pte Ltd [ Vicom Lid

V. |our regquest for indpection does not v your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward & copy:

visie raquest for inspection does not have your client’s GIA repar, Kindly farward # copy.

Wi scknowledga your interest for direct seqthement, we will 34sEss & tewiert soon upon recolpt of evtimate,
V' [0ur insured's deiver has ot reported the accident 10 ub todite:

Dthers
e M~ L 29919 |claims@ergo.com.sg

ture! i FAX : 6829 9247
Assensor une ool ‘Workshop use orly;

;.
Agsignmaont Dnke: W Date:
Assignmant Time: Time
lnspectar:

Rermarks! [ venicin not avalisble at the appointed date snd time.

Windly acknawledge our Atsessor presence for the sbows job

Mote: Our lasgaction is on o without admission 1o fubility besis.




